MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
March 22, 2013
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids #13-1205CD

SWWREF Deep Injection Well Rehabilitation

ADDENDUM #1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1 of
the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids
submitted without acknowledgment of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

1. DELETE Article C.14.d, County’s Protective Liability Coverage, on page 00030-5 of the bid
documents.

2. CHANGE the second paragraph of Article C.14.g, Additional Insured, on page 00030-6 of the
bid documents to read as follows:

Manatee County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, shall be specifically
named as additional insured on all applicable policies.

3. CHANGE the Due Date and Time to Friday, March 29, 2013 at 3:00 PM.

The following questions have been asked regarding this IFB:

QUESTION #1: Specifications state up 8 stages of acid injection, please confirm total
quantity of acid to be placed in well in one workday, no multi day stages.

RESPONSE #1: Acid will by injected in consecutive batches without interruption, it is anticipated
that up to 35,000 gallons of HCI can be injected within a 24 hour period.

QUESTION #2: Post acid- development, will the 4500 GPM be required also or a lower rate be
used (smaller pump)? If so, please indicate flow rate.

RESPONSE #2: Same rate will be required for both pre and post acid development.
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QUESTION #3: Section 02684, 3.5, states the stand by pump will be connected to the 2”
potable water supply and piped to the injection well. Also states the backup pump water
supply will be reclaimed water that is available at the wellhead. Please indicate which water
source and connection point for this pump. If it is the potable connection, will the county
provide the water, or does contractor have to include a set quantity of potable water in bid or
would this be billed under the Item 11 on the bid form, as it would be a contingency, if
potable is used? It is stated that the contractor would be responsible for obtaining a meter
and paying for water use in Section 01001, 4.3.

RESPONSE #3: The additional back-up pump that the question refers to will be connected to the
potable water line and would be used only if the pump connected to the reclaimed waterline failed.
Any costs for the meter connection would be paid for under Bid ltem #5, Acidization Setup. Should
the back-up pump have to be used, the Contractor would be paid for the potable water used in
connection with the well acidization from the discretionary funds in Bid Item #11.

QUESTION #4: Post acid, there is a concern of setting a pump in potentially low PH water,
would air developing the spent acid water be considered before reinstalling pump?

RESPONSE #4: The acidization process specified states that following the acid injection reclaimed
water will be pumped in the well at a high rate/volume. We anticipate this will significantly reduce
the acid concentration during development. However if the contractor is concerned with the pH of
the water and potential damage to their pump, they can use air-lift methods to develop the water to
test the pH of the water. No additional time or payment will be made for this activity.

QUESTION #5: 00030-5 C.14.d. It appears the intent of this paragraph is to require the
purchase of a Owners Protective Liability Policy (OCP). Is this required for this project?

RESPOPNSE #5: See item #1 above of this Addendum #1.

QUESTION #6: 00030-6 C.14. States Manatee County, a political subdivision of the State of
Florida shall be included as an additional insured on your policies. Third parties cannot be
added to Workers' Compensation policies as additional insured’s. It should be confirmed
with the Owner that your Workers' Compensation policy is excluded from this requirement.
Please confirm the above.

RESPONSE #6: See item #2 above of this Addendum #1.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Bids will be received at Manatee County Purchasing, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton,
Florida 34205 until Friday, March 29, 2013 at 3:00 PM.

Melidsa M. Wendel, CPPO
Purchasing Official




